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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

STATE LAND OFFICR BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
wadnecdav, October 31, 1973

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of PDorchester Exploration
Company for pool creation and special
pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks the creation of a new gas pool
for Wolfcamp production for its well
located in Unit F of Section 35,
Township 19 South, Range 28 Fast, and

the promulgation of special ruies therefor
including a provision for 320-acre spacing

and standard 320-acre well locations.

Case Nce.

BEFORE : RICHARD L. STAMETS,
Examiner

PRANMGCRIPT OF RRAMTIMNER HREARTNG
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BY

0

11N

a witness, having heen firect duly sworn according o law

upon his oath testified as foliows:

MR, KELLIM TiM:

MR. STAMRTS: Call next Case 5097.

MR. DERRYBERRY: Case 5097, Aoplication of
Dorchester Exploration Company for pool creation and
special pool rules, Eddy County, “ew Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: We call for appearances in Case
5097.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin, Xellahin & Fox,
Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the
Applicant Dorchester FExploration Company, and I have
two witnesses tU DS 5WOrn.

MR, IOSEE: A, J. Losee, Losee & Carscn, Artesia,
dNew Mexico, appearing on behalf of Penroc Oil Corporation

and I have one witness to he sworn.

NUANE HAMILTON,

DIRECT FXAMIMATION

ould vou nlease state vour name, hy whom vou are
ennloyved, and in what canacity?

vy neme is Duane Hanilton, T'm self emnloved as an
indenendant geolagist. :
Have vou broviously testified hefore this Commission
and had wvour ~ualifications as an cunert annloaist

Acnontad and made a matteor aof record?
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Yes.
What is your relationship with Dorchester Exploration
Company, Mr. MHamilton?
I have no actual relationship with them other than as
a consultant in this particular case.
And vou have been retained as a consultant with
regards to the application of Dorchester?
That'’s correct. T also cwn a percentage of this well
we are talking about.

MR, KELLAHIM: Are the witness's qualifications
acceptable, Mr. 'xaminexr?

MR, STAMETS: They are.

(By Mr. Kellshin) Mr. Hamilton, will vou nlease refer

P
~

O

what hae heen marked as Lxhiplt Number 1 and Itats
hriefly what Norchester Oxnloration Comnany is seecking
hyv this aponlication?

Exhibit Mumber 1 is an ownershin and production man,

it's color coded to show the »roductiorn in the various

intervals that produce in the Ueast Tinchaster finld and
»

nearhvy.

e are sceing the creation of o new aas nonl for

Vol feanp production for ~ wall loeated in finit 1+ of
Sectiorn 35, mawnshin 19 South, Range 28 “ast, and the
nronulaation of aneaial ralea thoyoefoy inclading A

provision far 220-acre snacing and ot mdar 20 ace

.
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A

well locations.

Iet me ask you this question before I let it slip by,
Mr. Hamilton, the Apvlicant requested spacing of 320
acres. Is that request now for temporary rule for a
period of one vyear based on that svacing interval?
Yes.

All right. Let's go through Exhibit 1 here and would
you identify for us the particular well in question?
The particular well in question is located in Section
35 of 19 South, 28 Fast, Eddy County, and 1930 from
the Morth and West lines,

I want you to refer, now, to what has been marked as

Applicant's Exhibit Number 2 and identify that, please?

A1l right. That iz 2 etruetnre map on top of the
Wolfcamp limestone with Wolfcamp porosity thicknesses

Isopached on there and colored in vellow, There is

also a cross section, and the wells on the cross section

are circled and colored hlue. This is a Morthwest-
Southeast cross section which shows the Vol fcamp
confiquration stratigrapny in the Tinchester area,
Mow, would vou take Exhihit 2 and refer to vour cross
section which has hreen marked as Fxhibit 3 and run
throuagh for us the different wells that you have

pnicked for uvus on vaour oross gerehion?

Tf you will look at the man -- al) right. 1f vou will
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look at the Wolfcamp structure map, vou will see that
there are small numbers above each one of these small
blue circles which matches a number on the cross section
here {(indicating), 1 through 6 Northwest on the Northwest
end, East on the right-hand end. AaAnd, what we attempted
to show, primarily, is that there is a separation

between this older Winchester Wolfcamp old field and our
well in Section 35, Northwest Quarter of Section 35.

As you can see from the cross section, and here,
this well, of course, made oil and gas, and it's colored
vellow; this other mound, wvhich is back Northwest, is
also colored vellow, the producing mound. The limestone
in the mownd is present between -- however, it's tight --
they drill stem tested that zone full interval and
recovered, on a two-hour drill stem test, five barrels
of slightlvy o0il and gas~cut mud, initial shut-in
pressure was 692 pounds in 60 minutes, the flow
pressure was 230 pounds. FPinal shut-in pressure was
600 pounds in 180 minutes.

That compares with a test in our well in the

Northwest of 35, we took a drill stem test from 9,040

to 2,180 over the came interval, we had gas to surface
in five minutes at a rate estimated at 1l million cubic
feat of gas verx dav, Yo recovered 558 finot of

Aistillate, 324 feet of =alt water, which was drilling
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water. Our initial shut-in pressure was 4500 pounds,
our initial flow pressures ranged from 2412 to 3538
pounds. Our intermediate shut-in pressure was 4500
pounds. Our final flow pressure ranged from 2182 vpounds
to 4212 pounds, and our four-hour shut-in pressure was
4500 pounds.

This is a well immediately to the Northwest of the
tight hole I just mentioned previously. The well
Southeast of that tested the same strarigraphic
interval in the Wolfcamn. Thevy had gas to the surface
in a minute at a million cubic feet of gas a day. They
had to bypass their tool, they had a packer failure,
then this thing flowed four million cubic feet of gas a
day along with 37 barrels of oil, 45 cravitvy oil, Thair
initial shut-in was 4800 pounds, flow pressure 1100 to
1500, and final shut-in oressure 4500 pounds, which
you've got good reservoir on the South side of this
tight well, good reservoir back to the llorthwest. One
of them is abparently an oil reservoir, the other is a
gas raservoir; and, of course, the tight well in
between which sevaratcs then,

MR, STAMETS:  T'd like to check out somethino at
this staqe. “ir. Mamilton, the well that vou show as

Huuber 5 on vour oross soction, wag this what 15 onlleod

the “lost Winchaestor "ol focanp?




e

lates

Y, meier & assoc

dearnle

NEW VEXICO 87103

709 SIMMS BLDG.¢P.O. BOX 1002ePHONE 243.60910 ALBUQUEFRQUE,

1216 FIRST NATIONAL PANK ELDC. EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

10

11

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

PAGE 7]

THE WITNESS: Right.

MR. STAMETS: Ts this reservoir essentially
depleted at this time?

THE WITMESS: That's correct.

MR. STAMETS: MNow, you also have Well Number 3 on
here and Well iumber 2 -~

THE WITNESS: Right.

MR. STAMETS: And these are in the new reservoir?

THE WITNESS: I think so.

MR. STAMETS: 2And thev are not complete?

THE WITMNESS: That's correct.

MR. STAMETS: But what are the current capacities
of these wells?

THE WITNESS: I don't know what the capacity of
that well is. Ue took a calculated ovmen flow on it last
month of something in the neighborhood of seven and a
half million cubic feet of gas ner day.

MR, STAMETS: That's aenough.,

(By Mr. Kellahin) %ould vou summarize briefly for us,
Mr, tamilton, the factors vou faal essential for vour
opinion that vou have in fact a nevw nool as opnosed to
a continuance of the old “inchester oil nool on the
richt.?

Ml right. Tf vou draw a stratght line section bhetween

these two vroducing intervals in the tolfecamn, these
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two fields, yvou have sitting directly between the two a
well that's tight with no permeability in the rock, and
the section that's producing to the Southeast and to the
Northwest. Also, we have virgin reservoir pressures

in our well to the Morthwest of Section 35. This thing
is depleted to the Southeast.

Now, I want to direct your testimony to the ability or
the inability of a well in your pool there to drain a
given amount of acreazge. You've indicated in the
application that you've requested 320-acre svacing.

Will or will not a well in that pool drain that aiven !
amount of acreage?

Well, in mv experience in what I see in the rock and what
I see on rests, T would have to think that it would.

It's a fossiliferous limestone with excellent
permeahility. I think in that tvvoe of rock, the
likelihcood is that it will drain 320-acre spacing,
probably drain more than that for that matter,.

Are there any other geolongical factors vou would like

to point ocut that would estahlish that a given well

would drain 320 acres?

Mo, T don't think sco, not at this time. MNothinag T can
think of materially other than the nermeahility and
the {nssiliferous nature of the rook,

Ts thera any reason that vou ave apekinag temanrary
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one-year special rules for the 320-acre spacing as
opposed to permanent 320-acre spacing?

Yes, we have some pressure data that indicates, really,
that this thing might, of course, drain a larger area
than we are talking about. Ve also don't know what the
complications are going to be at this stage of the game.
We may want to drill it on 320, we may want to drill it
on something less. But indications now are that we
might want to go with a larger spacing and need the
larger spacing in order to justify a well in here.

And with temporary rules of one vear and a haaring after
the end of the year, vou would have an opportunity to

come back and redetermine whether this pool should bhe

on cometrhinag loeseg or
on cometiing lasg or

e

;, 1€ in fact the economics
of the situation are such that it's being proverly
develonad on 320-acre spacing?

That's correct.

If this is develoned on 1l60-acre svacina, hownver, you
wonld he nHreclnded then from ocver increasing the
spacina?

That's right VYo can't undrill them.

No ou have anvehing olse von vonld Yive te add to vour

testinony? |
T don't think 30.

UL AT Tl o f for TMrhiihi te ) 2, anad 7, !
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1 MR. STAMETS: Withocut objection, they will be
2 admitted.
3 MR. KELLAHI'T: We submit the witness.
4 CROSS-FXAMINATION
S| BY MR. LOSER:
3 6 Q Mr. Hamilton, do you have any reason to believe that this
| § 7 area which vou have denoted, Y quess, West Winchester
Eo S
- fg 8 area, will be as large as you have it shown portraved
i ‘; 9 on your Exhibit 2 in relation to the Rohinson area
z Yo
% 10 trom wnicir the discovery well was?
i 11 A Some. For instance. the well, the JCI! Number 1 Well,
% 2 12 in the YWorthwest Quarter of Section 2 of 20 South, 28
L é g? 13 BEast, had five feet of porosity in the Wolfcamp which
; x ©
[ §§, 14 tested gas. The Hillun Number 2 or, excuse me, the
: ;% 15 Hillun YWumber 1 DWU in the Southeast Quarter of Section
g .
‘3; 16 34, 19 South, 28 Fast, had 10 feet of porosity which
;?g i7 vroduced on drill stem test and has been tested through
%; 18 perforations. And then, of course, the Penroc Vell
N«
%; 19 which is presently Adrilling in the Southwest Quarter of
gg 20 Soction 35, 19 South, 28 Tast, flowed in the
g; 21 reighrorhecod, if T recall correctly, of five million
§§ 22 cubic foet 0f qas with a hottomhole pressure similar to
ar
§§ 23 ours on drill sten test. »
55 24 M1 nf this would indicate that vou are in the
25 same -- all these wells that T have talked abont --- are }
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in the same reservoir, tied in in some fashion, and
what we've done is just take a geometric shape as best
we can in this particular thing.

But I do notice that the other half of your proposed
pool is North of anv control points.

That's correct.

Wouldn't it be true that with a larger spacing unit in

a small pool such as you've portrayed, at least for the

)

original Robinson Well, you would be more likely to not
drain the entire pool than if you had smaller spacing?

I think not. 7T think that their well, indications are
that their well has drained that pool down there.

How do you make that determination?

Well, 1 don't have anything other than hearsay to offer
for that. I've gone over and looked at their information
on this thing, their hottomhole pressures, ard so forth,
and they have very little pressure left and they are
vroducing very little,

How much hnttonhole pressure?

T have no idea. This has been six or seven months ago
that T did this, and T don't rememher. Seems to me
sorlething in the neighhorhood of 1,000 nounds.

NDidn't their well have A lat of condeonsate that was

wroduced in its early 1ifoe?

T think it had oil rather £han econdensato
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Are you as likely to, in that kind of reservoir, move
that fluid to the wellbore on larger snacing as you are
in smaller?
You are agetting into something I can't answer., %We have
an engineer that can answer that question for vou.

MR. IONSEE: I think that's all.

CROSS-EXAMINA'YTON

BY MR. STAMETS:

0

A

Mr. Hamilton, we do apparently have another pool in this
area alreadyv, the Winchester Wolfcamp, which is
classified as an oil zoesl, and it could ke that there
would he some difficulty in establishing this new pool
until the limits of the original pool are defined. If
that's necessary, do you think that the Aovplicant would
have any ohjection to some small delavy in the issuance
of this order to permit that to he accomplished?

Yes.

MR, KELLANIMN: That would be a small Jdelay?

MR, STAMETS . Prohahnlv he more than small., T
would anticivate like six weells hafore it could he done.
You are not talking ahont while all the contrel is
Adrilled up to --

(Ry Mr. Stamets) o, T don't anticinate this nroblen,
but 1% econld come b, hats dnoyon nronose a9 the nool

Limits for this pronosed nond, horizontal non! limits?
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By

Q

Well, I suppose all we would have to do is just take the

thing as is and draw the lines around the section
involved, which would he the Fast Malf nf 34 --

Perhaps 1 should@ renvhrase that. 1f 320-acre spacing

is granted evan on a temporary hasis, which half section

will ke dedicated to the Number 3 Ylell here?

That would he the North Palf of Scction 35.

Now, a pool heing created to take in the ‘lorth Half of

this section would be appropriate at this time?
Right.

What is the name of this “Tumher 3 Vell?

It's the D. VW. Dorchester Fxnloration “Jumbher 2 DWU
Federal.

MR, STRAMUTS:  There willl he a wiftness that will
testify as te the ability of this well to produce at
certain rates without waste?

MR, XPLLAHIN: Yes.

MR, BTAMMTS . Anvy further guestions of this
witness?

MR, VEITANIN: T have one nore gunstion,

PURTROCT UV AMTMPEPTIN!

. Yers TNy L
T.T)\. X\AAT.I“\.‘ZT I.

T'd like to refer yon hack to Tixhihit unher 1 and,
Hamdi lton, have vou locate for nn, theroe 1a a Ponroc

’

somothing or othner Yero in 35,0 What i that?

r,
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A That's a Penroc ‘lumber 2-A Dero Federal, which is a

0 YWould vou want that particular stake location, and anvy

spacing?
A Sure would.
Q Do you have any knowledge about that vnarticular stake

-

stake location in the Northwest of the Southeast Nuarter

of Section 35, Townshin 19 South, Range 28 Fast.

other wells, to be drilled to he suhject to the 3I20-acre

location? I note this is Federal acreage, is it not?
A Well, I assume that that location has been apovnroved

by the USGS at this time, and this aoplication, of course
would have to take precedence over that to keev it from
being drilled.

MR. KELLAHIlI: I have no further questions.

MR, STARMP™S: I do have one additional auestion at
this stadqe.

RFCROSS -DHAMTHATION

BY MR, STAMETS :

9] Tne only pool that we have created is an oil vool and the
standard spacing on that oil »nool is 40 acres., So, if
it would he determincd tavough later testimony that 160

acras miaht be more annronriate for this aas well, that

would he somewhat hetter than 410, would it not?

A Pouy kiriea.,

MR, SIS s Thank von, i
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MR, ILOSEE: Mr. Vamilton, one of vour answers
raised a question.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. TLOSEE:

Q You say you would like a 320-acre spacina applied to
this location. If the order is not issued for six

weeks, and the well is drilling at that time, would you

propose that the Commission make their order retroactive?

MR. KELLAHIN: I think I might ohiect to that
question. I don't know that Mr. Hamilton woulad he in
a position where he could give a responsive answer to
that question.

MR. 10SEE: Well, he offered a legal aniniscn a3
what he would like to have happen on it, and T just
assuned this would follow from the conclusion. T think
at the present time the ultimate decision would, of
course, have to he the Tommigsion's,

{(Whereunon, a discussion was held off the record.)

“R. JOGEE: That's all the auestions T have.

MRL STATTS ;. The witness may be excused.

JOrL GONTD,
a witness, havinag been first duly sworn accordinag to law,
unon his cath testifiod as Follewn:
D__T r{_‘ ‘,. (‘_‘ ] )_\' T 171" I»I\:S‘_')' _f ‘J" '!.

BY MR, TILLANTY -




eace 16

1 9
2
3; A
4
5
» 6| @
2
r o 7
=
171 8 LY
&S
o 91 ©
S
) 10 A
Q
= 1
p-
2
- - 12 0
_— 2
i 83 5. " A
i o2 A
; "B‘,:‘(;
f 9 .. ~
F % 12 (8
{ Wwouw
z 3z
l ¥ B 15
5 37
f x W
f 23 16| A
g x
Do
; a 2
<3 17
o O
- 4
34
2 $C 18
A
qu
‘E% 19
"‘.m
¥ 20
2«
xm
a3 21
.z
09
a -
22
o4
SE | 0
ie
FOR 78
25 L

Will yvou please state your name, hy whom you are
employed, and in what capacity?

My narie is John Gould, I'm a consultant vetroleum
engineer from Midland, Texas, and I've heen hired in
a consultant capacitv hv Norchester,

Mr. Gould, have you previously testified hefore this
Commission?

No, I have not.

What is your educational background, Hr. Gould?

I have a potvelewm engineerinag degree, Bachelor of
Science DPDegree from the 'miversity of Texas.

Wnen did you chtain that degree?

September 1943,

Since that date, wvhat has heen vour experience as an
encineer?

I was employed hy llonoluln N1l Corporation, Sundown,
Texas, in an enrineering cavacity for seven vears,
At that time T resianed and went on mv ovm, hecame
salf emnloved as a consulting enginecr. T went to
Abilene for four vears, from 1755 to 1459, and theon
noved from there to Midland, remaining thnre as a
conaunltant from then until the vresent time,

Have von had exnerience in Vddy County, “low ’lexico?
T hauvun haen ratainesd e Darcehioctoy e all bhran nf

iy wnllis din the "Tinchestor (el o suanervise Hhe
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sy
o

drilling and the completion of
Are you familiar with Uol fcamn
area?

Yes, sir.

MR. ¥ELLAHMIN: Ve request

the wells.

nroduction, then,

in this

that the witness hre

accepted as an expert witness,
MP. STAMETS: He is qualified.

(By Mr. Yellahin) tltere are we going 4o start here?
I'd like to just explain briefly what's being done in the
completion of this DWU Federal Number 2. I think it's
necessary for me to.
All right, sir, let's begin with that »oint. “That have
you done with regards to this well?
This well was drilled during the summer and wag comnleted
in the month of August 1073, and I am just heina verv
brief about this, on hugust 16, 1273, the casing having
been set in this well, and we ran a packer and tubing
in the hole and snotted 159 qallons of acid over the
Yolfcamn Zone. "y the 17th, we verforated the
ol fcamn from 9,763 to 9,128 with 12 shots and hrole
down those perforations with Y57 gallons of acid in the
hole.

The wrall flowed to the pits and e aleanad an and

afteor “onr hours was nroduacing on a ouartor-inch choke

At nyeaasure Af 2650 nounds aurfaco Drogsure, LU e Te!
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following day, we flowed it again to the pits to clean
up, at which time it was stabilized to a auarter-inch
choke at 2209 psi for a rate of avvroximately 3 million
cubhic feet ver day. The well was then shut in until
the 30th of August, at which time we ran a four-point
test.

Let's rafer to that four-vpoint test, now, Mr. Gould.

I believe it's been marked as Exhihit Numher 4.

Right.

Here is that test. Now, would vou elicit for us the

At my direction, "l Paso Natural Gas ran this four-point

well ~alenlated

test, and the roanitae af the toct  the
ovenflow of 7,592,000 cubic feet per day. During that
period, we also made 68 barrels of condensate with a
gravitv of 58 1/2 deqrees api at 63 Fahrenheit.

What was the gravity of that?

58.5. From August 30th until Septomher 24th, this weil
was shut in to tie into a transmission line to connect
the surface equinment, and on Sentembher 24th, we ran a
bottomhole nressure survey,

Tet's refer to that hottomhole pressure survev, and T
helieve T may have marked that as Fxhibit 6 instead of

5. ™This is the one for Senteomher 24, 10732

That's riaght. Tt's the singlo-nace oxhibit, At my
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direction, Bennett Wire Line Surveys ran a hottomhole
pressiire survey in this well on the 24th of September,
and, if vou will, Mr. Examiner, refer to this Exhihit

Tumber 5, you will see that we had a surface shut-in

pressure of 3221 nounds and a snut-in bottomhole pressure

of 4425 pounds. From zaro, from the surface to 3,000
feet, the wall had a -- the £fluid in the well had a
gradient of 3,000 pounds per hundred foot and from

3,000 feet to the test pressure of 9100 feet, the

in the well was -~ it varied somewhat -- but it
averaged 1
What's the significance, now, Mr. Gould, of this
gradient?

To me, this gradient shut-in hottomhole pressure and
the gradient of the fluid that's in the tubing in the
wollhars indicatos that O
gas resarvolr since this 1s a gas column throudhout.
There is some wariation in the gradient, hut it is was.
Tf this was an oil reservoir, what would vou anticinate
in the way of a aradient?

That gradient would he 32109 neounds, in the neighhorhnad
af 320N nounds for 100 feet.,

54 von feanl thet an avarare of ahout 17 aradient is
siani ficant indicatiorn to voun that we have a aas

rosnryvol r?

-
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Yes.

All right. Please continue.

This well, from the date of this test until NDctober 4th,
was shut in while thev were tving in the transmission
lines, Fl Paso Natural Gas tied in the transmission lines)|
to connect this well, and from October 4th until October
16th, which is 12 Adave. this well nroduced 2“8 million
cubic feet of gas and 3,590 -- these are not exact
figures, ir. Fxaminer, thev are taken from our field
information, but thev are relatively close.

“hat are those figures again?

28 million cubic feet of gas and 3570 harrels of
condensate. In this regard, Mr, Ixaminer, you can see
that at+ leagt at +he nrecant time thic wall has the
nroductive capacity to nroduce at a rate hetween two

and three million cubic feet of gas ner dav.

Vionld vou please refer to what has heen marked as
Exhibit “hunber 6 and identify it, »nleasa?

This well wan shut in on the 16th nf Jctobher, but orior

to that time, T authorized a Bennett Yire Line Survevy

te run a hottonthole nrassure to thae hottom of the hole E
for »ursosns of gettine a nressure buildns test, which

he 2id, and the results of that test are shown on

Puiihit Thambher G0 oand, 18 vou vil)l lank at thoso ceat

~

fivures, vou will sec wo had a flowinag nrossure of 36650
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pounds and that when we shut the well in, within 19 i

minutes the bottomhale Pressure had built un to 3945
pounds.

Subsecuently, in five hours, it huile up to a
bottomhole Pressure of 3957 bpounds and stahilized there
for the 24-hour pPeriod that the hottom was in the hole.
You can see that that very rapid increase in bottomhole
Pressure from 3650 to 3945 in 10 minutes would indicate
verv qood rPermeability in this well, and we submit that
based on this examination that this well ig cavabhle of
draining 320 aCcres or more. I believe that's all
have to submit.

By all indications, then, Mr, Gould, from vaoue
investigation of this case with regard to the

Sivy wneering aspects, it is then your ominion that thig
particular reservoir 18 ~apahle of being 2conomically
and fullwv developed on 320-acre snacina?

Yes, it ig.,
Yere Txhibits 4, 5, and 6 prepared by yvou or under vour
divection and Funs rvision?

Inder my direction.

MR MILLANT . e nove the introduction of Exhihits
4, 5, and ¢

MRLODTANTS D i thout ohjection, thov will ha

artite

o,
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BY

MR. KELLAHIN:

direct examination.

HR. STAMETS:

MR. LOSEE:

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Based on your l1l2-day production record, and ny

We have no further questions on

Mr. Losee, do you have some auestions?

mathematics, your well made about 2.3 million cubic

feet of gas

per day and about 391 barrels of condensate.

Do you accept my mathematics?

Yes, I will.

it's not an

be enlarged

=0 £3 o ~—
CcnOSC DZIGUTESs, O pDasea o

econoniic reason that vou ask that the spacing

to 32072

s . .o
LD e aliigdinduacs,

Based on those production figures, no, it is not.

MR, IOSEE: T think that's all.

THE WITNESS:

I would like to add

may , “r. Txaminer. I do feel that the

we have here

concerning our production

something,

ifrx

evidence that

tests

and

from

the agravity of the fluid that wve produced durinag this

nroducing intnrval, nlus the fact that our bottomhole

oressure test indicatad that thore was nothinag in the

wellbore excent gas, we fenl it's sufficient evidence

that we feel

a sevarate designation freow the Winchestory Nil Roservolr

to the South

Like the Cormission should grant this well

Sonthraat,

— el
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CROSS~-EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q

Mr. Gould, referring to Exhibit 4, do I interpret this
properly that this is 6,074 cubic feet per barrel?
Yes.

And that is a zero gor?

Yes.

What is the nature of the condensate, the liquid?
I got the gravity here, what does it look like?
It's a clear ligquid.

It's definitely condensate and not oil?

Yes, in my opinion, it's definitely condensate.
Referring to Exhibit Mumber 5, at about 3,700 feet

there is a little note here, and it savs "*L Ton,"

I assume that is the ton of the fluid in the hole?

That was Mr. Dennett’s desiqnation of fluid ton.

I don't think it has any significance. Tt could he a
fluid and still he gasaous; a gaseous fluid is what it
is. In othexr words, he doesn't say it's 2 liauid, he
says it's a fluid, and T think bv distinction it could he
a fluid and still he gasrous.

Itow do vou account for this rather ahrunt channe in the
gradient, then, from the 3,700 pounds to 1,690 nounds

at that nartieunlar time?

Hell, that woll had heen shut in for anoraximately 24
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0

davys.

approximately 24 days.

I'm not sure the exact number of davs, but

And, admittedly, all the

evidence indicates we have a very rich gas with a high
amomnt of condensate, and I helieve that during that
period of time there was such gravity segregation frcm
what we would refer to as dry gas, the gas from zero to
3,000, and richer gas that was from 3,000 feet to 9,100.
At what rate do you think that the gas can be produced
from this reservoir without waste or without leaving an
excessive amount of these liquid hydrocarbons hehind?
Due to the high degree of permeabhility in this well, I
think that there should not necessarily he anvy
restriction. I believe, vased on calculated ovnenflow,

11 o~
th Li QT

t it would be perfectlv safe to produce Lhe W

jo¥]

~
i)

half that calculated copenflow without anv danager of
leaving hvdrocarhons behind,

And you indicated that vou onlv expect (o vroduce two to
three million cubic feet ver dav?

Yes,

Tg that the piveline canacits or what is that?

To, itk isn't. At this tinc, of eourse, we have an
allowabhle, this well was dnsimnatoed hy the Commission
as an oil well and v are only 1imitrd to 500 1CF nnr

+

‘tay, bBoeliove, and thare vasn'd any noonansiter af

Mrodnaing ot oy it ratoe, Aalthowerth T odop 'y o rhint gt
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would have hurt; but we were attemoting to test our
equipment and test the ability of the well to produce.
0 Do you anticipate that this will be about the flow rate
when it's completed?
) Yes, 1 do.
MR, STAMETS: Are there other aquestions of the
witness?
MR, XELLAHIN: VYas, I have a counle.

REDIRECT EXMMINATION

BY MR. KFLLAHIN:

Q Mr. Tosaee mentioned the economics. e have not really
stressed that, MMr. Gould. Wouldn't one factor of
economics be a drawdown? DNDid vou experience any
drawdown during any one of these tests?

A lell, ves, we have experienced some drawdown in this
well from our shut-in hottomhole nressure originallv,
4500, and when we ran the tast on Sentemher 24th, the
hottomhole pressure, T hea your pardon, when we ran our
pressure buildun test in dctober, we had a stabilized
pressure of 3967,

MY, STAMEYTS:  How much vgas had heen nroduced?
THE “IIT™IESS:  Aporoximately 22 million cuhic feet.
MR STAMETS s How much Jicrudad?

AR B B DRSS 3590 harrals

.

0 (v My, “ellahind  These licuids, neow, theyv are not
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being produced in the wellbore, they are something
that's breaking out of the gas, are they?
A It's condensation that's taking place as pressure is
drawn down.
MR. STAMETS: Anv additional questions of this
witness?
MR, KELLAHIM: No, sir.
MR, STAMETS: He may be excused. Do you have
anything further?
MR, XELLAHIVM: Yothing further.
JON_CASTLE,
a witness, having been first duly sworn according to law,
upon his oath testified as follows:
DIRECT CXAMINATION
BY MR. LOSFR:
0 State your name, vour residence, and vour occupation,
please?
A John Castle, geologist and oresident of Penroc 9il
Corvoration, Midland, Texas.
D flave vou nravionsly testified hefors the Commission and
nad your rmialifications as an exnert accepted?
A Yes,
MR, LOSEE:  TIs 'y, Castle adualified?
MR, STAMETS: He g,
|0y ir. tosee)  Please vefer fowhatls becn markerd as
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Exhibit 1 and briefly explain what is oportrayed bv this 1
exhihit.

Exhibit 1 is a location nlat color coded to show the
deep wells and what they have been completed from, what
formation. The small red circles inside some of the
larger circles are Wolfcamp comnletions, the only two
which we have hean talking ahout, and the small yellow
circles are completed from the Wolfcamn formation, and
the other symbols are self explanatory, I believe,
except for the large red circles and the green circles
and the blue lines, which I will get back tc later.

I meant the yellow was Morrow is what I meant.

Let me get Penroc's nosition clear with respect to its
apvearance al this hearing. 7O you obhiasct to the
creation ~f a new gas nool?

No, Penroec is in agsreenont with Dorchoster writh most
avervtiing they have testified to excent that we don't
helicve that it could he drained on 320-acr2 spacing,
and mest evervithino else to which thev have testified, z
we argree. Ve holicve there is senaratlon from the
nobinson PBrothers Wells to the Narchester "ell, also
from the 2obineson Yrothers Yells to nur well, and 1980

fFrom the ‘lnst, (6D from the South, the one in the small

qroen oirelo here orn the locabion nlat,

MEEhie nnint in Eime, vou have staked 2 location, the
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Penroc Dero Federal Cormm A Number 2, and can you tell us
what status that is in?

That well has been staked and annroved. To this Adate,
we've sent appreoximately $5,000, and it would have
already been drilling a month ago had we had a riq
available. e should have a ricg on it within 10 davs.
Please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit 2 and
explain it.

Exhibit 2 is hottomhole pressure information. The first
page is a summary of the following pages wnich is the
test. I will bhrieflvy go through this.

Qaginning with Robinson Brothers Mumber 1 State A

paars

which we have talked about earlier, it had a test 1/14/66,

which was a ¢rill stem test. The initial shut-in

DrESSUTE v

]

s 450N rmanda . final shut-in pressure was
4250, 0On 2/11/66, hottonhole pressure test showed 4292.
on Pebruary 15, 1966 . another test of 4364, PFebruarv 7,
1966, a hottomhole nressure test of 3509, and then thero
was no other test available to us wntil 4/12/71, and at
that time the hottomhole nresgzure tested 1800 pounds.
iext on this summarv sheet is Dorchestker DU

Federal Iunber 2, whiech 1s located in the Morth Half of
Section 35. 0n 8/6/73, she had 2 Arill) stem test which

showed a nressure of 4500 vounds, and sometime in

Netober Towas talA by il ek TTinwrler with Dorchostor

——

|
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that they had a test which showed a pressure drop of
approximately 500 vounds or down to around 4,042 pounds.
Then I noticed from Mr. Gould's exhibit that on October
16 there was a test that showed the bottomhole pressure
to be 3967. Well, to me, this is an indication that
the Robinson Brothers and the Dorchester Well are
separated because the 1800 pounds bottomhole pressure

i the Douicnester

[

in the Robinson Vell compared o 3257
Well, I believe they are separate.

In the Penroc, the last well to the letft, the
Penrac ‘lell loeated in +he MNorth H21f of Section 2, we
had a drill stem test on 3/23/73 which showed initial
and final shut-in pressure ot 4450. Ve helieve that also
shows that we are sepavatza frem the Pohinson Brothers
Wells and alsco from the NDorchester Well, since the
Dorchester Yell bhottomhole opressure was 3967 and ours
vas 4459, e helieve that's <. .ce a difference, so
we believe there is a separation "etween those two even.
T baliev: vou sald it was in Section 2, and the exhibit
shows 1t In Section 35.

Vau are correcht, it is in the South Palf of Section 35.
Pleasne rafer to «hat has been narked as TBxhihit 3, which
is vour fluid gravityv data on the wells.

TxnihiE 3 shows the qgravity of the condongate fram the

three wells which T have just djscussed.  The gravite
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—
in the Robinson Brothers Well was 48.6, gravity of the

Dorchester, I have 58.0. Penroc is 58.1. I think the
gravity shows that we are hoth separated from the
Robinson Brothers Well.

Refer to what has been marked Exhibit 6, being the log
of the Dero Federal Humber 1, and also the Robinson
Brothers State A Number 1, and explain it.

Again, we agree with Dorchester, this shows the
comparison between the Volfcamp section of Penroc
Dero Federal Number 1 located 660 South and East of
Section 35, and the Robinson Brothers Well located 680
South and West of 36, and, in the proreport, vou can
see the difference in the porositv hetween the two wells.
lHow far awayr are thovw?

1320 feet apart.

Please reafer to what has heen marked Bxhibit 5.
fxhinit 5 -~ T might back uo here to Ixhibit 4 and refer

back to Txhihit 1, ad that will explain the large
circlas, it shows the two wells, vou identify them on
Plat 1 from the circle there.

Fxhibhit 5, now, 1f shows the areeon lines on Fxhibhit
1, and it shows the relationshin of the norosity from
the Penroc “ell in the South Half of Section 35 as

compared to the 5 LTan Wedl dn the Sorth Palf of Saction

»
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A

MR. STAMETS: Okay, now, let's just 5old on here a
second. Let's see, on 4 vou show the Robinson Brothers
Well and then your well in the Southeast and Southeast
of 352

THE WITMNESS: Right.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, I'm with vyou.

(By Mr. lLosee) Now, we are talking about the Penroc

in the Southwest Quarter of Section 35 and the Hillun
Well in the llorthwest Quarter of Section 2.

Mow, there has been no electric logs run on the Penroc
Well such as 1t 1is drilling presently. But, what I
have used there to show norosity is a drilling time loo.
And there is the well that vou had the drill stem test
or. that yoii referred ta earlier?

Yes, and the drill sten test is marked on this sample
log, on this drilling time log. We tested -- vou can
see the interval thore -- from 9,064 to 9,204, onen two
hours, gas surface? in five minutes at the rate of 6.2
nillion and I've already testified about the prossures.
But I have also narked in vellow on thisg exhibit the
porosity from the Arillinag time in the Panroa Yoll as
comparcd to the porosity on the electric log in the
Hillun 7ell to the South. 2And, vou can see the Penyoc
oo concidnrabhle o nre sinreai Ry than the 3 1Ian el Ad A,

FE's 123790 “oct anart acain.,
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If yvou will notice, also, at the bottom of the
log on the sample log, on the drilling time log, Penroc
encountered aquite a bit other oporositv and the well
blew out at 9355. In fact, it has been blowing out for
about a week under control until yesterday. And vou can
notice from these exhihits which we were gring through,
no other well in the area has had porosity this low in
the section and for that reason we don't believe you

can drain more than 160 acres because any other well

didn't have this zone. This is a fossiliferous limestone

of which I can tell no difference from the upper zone.
It's about 300 feet below the top of the Wolfcamp,
and if it were to be put on 320-acre spacing, there
would be otner porosity zones similar to this which
vould give up lots of fluid and gas that would be left
in the ground and T might also mention that to get this
wvell under contreol, we were hlowing out 11 vounds mud
and we had to get the mud 2 to 11.4 to control it, and
at 11 vounds nud, the hottomhole pressure would be
approximately 5375 »ounds. Mo other tests have shown
that nmuch pressure in the area oither, throuch this area,
throuwsh this zone; and to control it, we raised the
mud to 11.4.
Pleaan refey to whnt has heen marked as Uxhibit 6 oand

ayxnlain what is shown hv these two logs.
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A

Exhibit Number 6 shows the Wolfcamp section in the ?
Hillun JCW State Comm Mumbher 2 located in the South Half %
of Section 2 as compared to whiv stock of the same hole |
which was moved approximaﬁely 400 feet Northeast. The
log on the left is the original hole, you can see very
little porosity in it. The whip stock hole is the log
on the right and you can see in 400 feet distance the
considerable amount of difference in the porosity and

>

alse the original well wasn't good enough to test and

we did have a test which did give up some test in the
slant hole. So, what we are saying is tﬁat the porosity
development is what separates these little pockets of
production and it can change within 400 feet even.

And on a larger spacing, vou are likelvy to leave some of
those porositv pockets?

You are likelvy to leave cuite a hit.

Please refer to what has been marked as Fxhibit 7.
BExhibit 7 is a comnarison hetween the Dorchester Well

in the Horth Half of Section 35 and the Penroc "ell in
the Southwest Martear of Soctiorn 35. Adgain, we are
usina the drilling tvyne loas onlv and this is what T

mentioned a fow minutes acc.  Again, the norosity is

colnred in vrllow and vou can sen the norostity colorved
on the logs nn the Narchester 7all tn the 1aft and the

Penraec “lell to the »icght
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We tested the same interval of which they
perforated and have been testinag from, and you will
notice their well below or the log helow wherc we show
the porosity and thev don't have any.

Please refer to what has heen marked as Exhibit 8 and
explain what is vortraved by this exhibit.

Exhibit 8 is the cumulative production figures of the
Robinson Brothers Well located in the Southwest Corner
of Section 36, which has heen producing since earlv
1966. It has produced a total of 87,461 barrels of

oil and 673,092,000 cuhic feet of gas. It is presently,
as of August, which is the last figures we had,
producing approximately 19 to 20 million cubic feet of
gas a month, still commercial in my estimation.

Mr. Castle, do vou have an oninion as to whether one
wvell will drain all of the pockets, norosity pockets,

in the "olfcann over 320 acres in this area?

I don't oelicve it can. T think the finld should be
comhined, I think it should be 8 dgas field, hut I

think it should he develoved on 1A0-acre spacing hecause
T don't believe vou can drain any more than that.

Vlare Fxhibita 1 through 8 nrepared hv you or under vour
direction?

Yes.

S AT 0 00 DR T movre thetlr introdactinn,
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BY

MR, STAMETS: U'ithout obhjection, they will be
adnitted.

MR. LOSEE: That's all I have on direct of Mr.
Castle at this time.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

MR. KELLAHIY:

Q

2

D

A

h

M

Let me ask vou a cuestion about this Exhibit 6, Mr.
Castle. Do vou have one there?

Yes.

Explain to me why this apnears 10 1ook thicker than this

over here (indicatinag)? Is that because this well was

Arilled on a slant? 'ould that cause that to look this

way?

It wouldn't cause it to look that much thicker. It
would cause it to look a few inches thicker.

Would it be a factor that this Hillun Production, wnat
is this, JC State Mumber 2 --
Well, they are both the some well. Thy don't you just
refer to one as the one on the right and the other as
the one on thoe left?

ALl right, flould the fact that this is on the edge of
the reservoir have any hearing on vour statements writh
regard to this heino »nocliets of aqas?
Nn the odar of whiiach raservoir?

Teell, Jet's sae,  There s what we are talbinag aboont
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A

&

A

here (indicating), on the edge of the reservoir. All
right.

I don't believe those are connected either, if you are
talking about whether it's on the edge of the reservoir
from which the Rohinson Brothers Well produces from.
That well has got less than 1800 pounds bottomhole
pressure on it by now, I'm sure, and this well had 2496
pounds on the 60-minute shut-in pressure.

On this Robinson Well, Mr. Castle, ds you Know what it
is currently oroducing? That is on BExhibit 8.

This is 1973 monthly production through August and
cumulative production from completisn through Anagust.

You said vou were in the vrocess of developing this

»

Penroc heoreo Fedoral

~N
AT LT

?
r

The location has bheen huilt, the roads have beon built,
the location has been approved, and we hove tao have a
rig on it drilling within 10 davs,
You've actuallv ot a nad huilt on this location?
fetually, ves, and spant more than $5,070 on it already.
MR XETLLANTY: T can't think of anv other
cquestions at this point.
"R, STAMETS: PAre there anv cother aquestions of this
withess?

(N responsoe,)

MPL O STAMPETO : He mav hn evoeuaed, Yg there avuthing |
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further in this case, statements?

(No response.)

MR. STAMETS: We do have a letter here from

Robinson Brothers.

MR. CARR:

the field being reclassified as a gas field.

they do ohject to t

mi. £
Tncy ICC

ey

reclassified as a gas field, and developed on l60-acres

spacing.

R, STAMETS: If there 1is notning further, we %

Robinson Brothers does not object to

1 that the field. it would request that it be

take the case under advisement.

£ k * * %

However,

he field being developed on 320 acres.

e e e e

e
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CERTIEICATE
2
3 I, JOHN DE LA ROSA, a Court Reporter, in and for the
4 County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do herebv certify
[4 that the foregoing and attached Transcrint of Hearing before
»n 6 the YMew Mexice 0il Conservation Commission was reported by me:
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p- © 7 and that the same is a true and correct record of the said
'S
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O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501

November 16, 1973

Ve

L R TRUJILLO
CHAIRMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER
ALEX J. ARMIJO
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST
A.L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

Re: CASE NO. cnang
— | Mr. Tom Kellahin ORDER NO.___ , , ..
- Kellahin & FPox _
'~ Attormeys at Law Applicant:
AR ' Post Office Box 1769
: Santa Fe, New Mexico —Derchostei kol tion._
Dear Sir:
: fnclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
| : Commis

sion order recentliy en

Very“truly yours,

tered in the subject case.

A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

- F T T R

ALP/ir

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbse oOcCcC
. —
Artesia oOcCC

Aztec OcCC X
—_——

Other

ME Ay T LoSae
—_—

—
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101 S. Fiorida Talephone BR 4-1304

ROBINSON BROS.

OlL PRODUCERS
P. O. Drower 430

BORGER, TEXAS 79007

October 30, 1973

Re: Case No. 5097
Docket No. 31-73

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission
B, e P. O. Box 2088
?z‘ BN Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

f Attention Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
? Secretary-Director

Gentlemen:

Robhinson Brothers complotiad the disvovery well in the Winchester
Wolfcamp Field in early 1966 and continues to operate one of only two wells in
the field.

. ; Robinson Brothers does not object to the field being reclassified as
a gas field, however we do object to the field being developed on 320 acre units.

: We believe the field is producing from porosity traps within the
S 3 Wolfcamp lime which are not cornnected and therefore cannot be drained by
drilling on 320 acre spacing units.

!
|
i Robinson Brothers request that the Winchester Wolfcamp Field be
‘l reclassified a gas field to be developed on 160 acre units.
b

‘ Very truly yours,

ROBINSON BROTHERS

s
C. M. Anderson
Manager

——

CMA:m




Docket No. 31-23

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY -~ OCTOBER 31, 1973

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING -~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S.
Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 5076:

{Continued frcm the October 17, 1973, Examiner Hearing)

CASE 5086:

CASE 5087:

CASE 5088:

CASE 5089:

Application of David Fasken for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to drill a well at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from
the North line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 7, Township
18 South, Range 26 East, West Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County,

New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 7 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Skelly 0il Company for a unit agreement, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant; in ths above-styled cause, seeks approval for
the Myers Langlie-Mattix Unit Area comprising 9924 acres, more or less,

of Federal, State, and Fee lands in Townships 23 and 24 South, Ranges
36 and 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Skelly 0il Company for a waterflood project, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to
institute a waterflood project in its Myers Langlie-Mattix Unit Area,
Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of

water into the Queen formation through 84 injection wells in said
unit area.

Application of Amini 0il Cowpany for compulsosy pooling, Lea County, New
¥icc., Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests from the surface of the ground down to and
including the Penusylvanian formation underlying the $/2 of Section
32, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, South Salt Lake-Mecrrow Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a
standard leccation in Unit N of said Section 32. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation
of such costs, as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vision. Also to be considered is the designation of applicant as

operator of the well and a charge for risk involved #n drilling said
well.

(This case will be dismissed)

Application of Coquina 0il Corporation for an unorthodox oil welil loca-
tion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to drill its proposed (ities Service State Well No. 3,
at an unovthodox location 1325 feet from the South line and 660 feet
from the East line of Section 27, Township 14 South, Range 34 East,
High Plains-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.



CASE 5091:

CASE 5092:

|
|
|
f CASE 5093:
r
P

————

CASE 5094:

i CASE 5095:

Examiner Hearing ~ Wednesday - October 31, 1973 Docket No. 31-73
-2- X
CASE 5090: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for lease commingling, Lea

County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
exception to Commission Rule 309-A to permit the commingling of
unitized and non-unitized production withir applicant's Seven Rivers-
Queen Unit Avea, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Superior 0il Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests underlying the E/2 of Section 2, Township 18
South, Range 25 East, West Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to a well presently being drilled at a point
2080 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of said
Section 2. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of such costs, as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered is
the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests from the base of the Wolfcamp formation

tc the base of the Morrow formation underlying the E/2 of Section 9,
Township i6 Scuth, Range 35 East, Townsend-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea Couuly,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Hulda Townsend Well No. 2 located in
Unit 1 of said Section 9. Also to be considered will be the present
value of said well and the cost of deepening and completing same and

the allocation of such values and costs, as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered is the designa-
tion of applicant as operater of the well and a charge for risk involved
in deepening said well.

Application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory pooling, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interzsts underlying the N/2 of Section 17, Town-
ship 22 South, Range 27 East, South Carlsbad Field, Eddy County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location
in Urit B of said Section 17. Also to be considered will be the cost

of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of such costs,
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also

to be considered is the designation of applicant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for a unit agreement, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks approval
of the Azotea Mesa Unit Area comprising 5686 acres, more or less, of
Federal and State lands in Township 23 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for a unit agreement, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of the Loafer Draw Unit Area comprising 5844 acres, more or
less, of Federal, Fee, and State lands in Township 21 South, Ranges 21
and 22 Last, Eddy County, New Mexico.
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CASE 5096:

"CASE 5097 :

CASE 5073:

Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - October 31, 1973 Docket No. 31-73

-3-

Application of H. L. Brown, Jr. for a non-standard gas proration unit
and unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 320-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 15 and the E/2 NE/4,
SW/4 NE/4, and NE/4 SE/4 of Section 22, all in Township 17 South,
Range 29 East, Grayburg-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox gas well loca-
tion 330 feet from the South and East lines of said Section 15.

Application of Dorchester Exploration Company for pool creation and
special pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks the creation of a new gas pool for Wolfcamp produc~
tion for its well located in Unit F of Section 35, Township 19 South,
Range 28 East, and the promulgation of special rules therefor including
a provision for 320-acre spacing and standard 320-acre well locations.

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for a non-standard gas
proration unit and unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 320-~acre
non-standard gas proration unit comprising the E/2 SW/4 and SE/4 of
Section 30 and the N/2 NE/4 of Section 31, all ir Touwnship 20 South,
Range 33 East, Scuth Salt lLake Field, Lea County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet
from the South line and 1300 feet from the East line of said Section 30.
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WINCHESTER WOLFCAMP FIELD
Eddy County, New Mexico
October, 1973

BOTTOM-HOLE PRESSURE DAT A

Well Date Datum

Depth BHP
Robinson Bros., State "“A" #1
C SW/4 SW/4, Sec. 36-19S5-28E
1/14/66 NST 9152 - 9214! SIP 4500 - 4250#
2/11/66 9150! Perfs 9112 - 9188" 42924
2/15/66 9150" " 4a3ba 4
3/ 7/66 91 50! L 3508#
4f12/71 9000 Perfs Q064 _ algagl 180Gk
Dorchester Expl., DWU-Fed. #2
C SE/4 NW/4, Sec. 35-19S-28E
38/ 6/13 SPDST 9040 - 9180’ 4500#
October, 1973 x Perfs 9063 - 9128" 4042#

*Verbal diecnssion hetween John Castle, Penrec 0il C

and Bob Winkler, Dorchester Exploration Company. Mr. Winkler
said the DWU-Federal #2 had produced 28, 000, 000 CFG with a
pressure drop of 458# from 4500# to 4042#.

Penroc Oil Corp., Dero-Federal "A'" Comm. #l

C SE/4 SW/4, Sec. 35-19S5-28E

10/23/73 DST 9064 - 9204 SIP 4450 - 4450#

J‘O 3 S f‘Vé
/nm  Doribenp.
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P S P AN Y \\~\ .
I S Y VYIS o FE . ,
Wil ML Ay, . ‘( ) Y . oo
. Woo i i, ; T ™~ o~
[V X P OF SOTRY NPRTI O
ST BRI TR : : ) A
C S AN P
~ » [ \ - B
: e’ w8 W . ~ [T .
S e
[V
INDIVIDUAL WZILL DATA SHEZT
J. C. Willicmson &
[T . e “\'._".EC ||..‘|| .
Compuny____‘.‘.o..‘f.‘.f“,‘."ol_}:‘_‘_f‘_’_t o leCEO L R s L D Wa Lo -

wildcat ,“duy B Yo Mo

——— - St . o County_ ... _. . - . State v AL
2-11-048 - . ™ hut in
Tost Dato . 2211-06 7y 9358 AM  gqiiius of Wel - . Shutin . e
. . o~ ! ™ R - . B F o nen T ‘f
TopotPay __ _ Total Depth__9_7c_9_f_‘i, Producing Formaiion .. olicawmp Rect e
. Cuib., L3>
i 2 " . $ o . 2 R,
Tubing . Dcp:n,_g_o_—_o_._(_): .BHC..._ _ . ... Pacxer 8700 Pressure Datum e .
G112-9132
2 " 2.Q1-D .
Casing . _SA_},/,-__ Dep‘.h__,__9zoo ' Pert. 9163-%91cS  piner Packer -
Cepth
Teot
Suriace
2059 UG ]
L5306 P
ATy
55050 . 3995 _ dirs.- Shat ln 255
) . 1isC oo s . ,257  _ Tewmp. 7+ 5150 =
$15C Datum 4292 Llgvation 3265 or
pa b . R — .
Laat Test Date 1nic
Press. Last Test
2P Change
Guain - Loss/Day
_ . L i o B2G 2137
o ~Catlibratien Noo 211
. e o Zun By N, F. Jounow
- _ i  Ccalevlated By 1, w. Harcizoroen

decdiians, Pressure and & plessure are shown 1o ine fearest pound.

Calcu.atlions and Remaiks. Al Pressure Instruments are Temperature Compensated *
Disiribution v v oy I e e
S - SU2 V & J Tower - Midland, Texes
3
- P - Al
2-16-00 I - Our File
.




1 ¢ - .
A I R PRI ) \
l‘(. L.orven e . e « 2 & - .
VL A, .
R, W, Aot ~. 7 }
NI F TN 57 CNA o .
D. F.odorey ML A
. rroovo 7 N Pt
Cocdus v N 0oL LN X
Colid
J. C. WILLIAMSON & ROLINSON EROS.
State "A'" wWell No.o L
Wildcat, Eddy Couvaty, New Mexico
Sub-Surface Pressure Recorded @ 9150' in Psig
"Q" Hour = Time Opcned = 11:15 AM on 2-11-60
choke BBLS.0IL
HOURS PRESSURE v SIZE PER DAY GOR 2.1.
-1.28 4292 0/54"
-1 4295 0/6&"
0 4301 0/64" 0
.02 3954 16/64"
.03 3659 16/64" .
.C3 3571 16/64" oil Gas
.17 3473 16/64" Gravity = Cravity =
.25 3425 16/564" 49° @ 60°F 790
.5 3332 16/66"
1 3276 16/64"
2 3225 16/65"
3 3219 16/66"
4 3203 16/04" 434,7 1753 376
4.63 3490 12/64"
&.17 3535 16/64"
L.25 3509 12/84"
L.5 3614 12/84"
5 3619 12/564"
6 3622 r2/64"
6.G5 3622 12/64" 273.0 1804 L3068
6.08 3695 0/564"
6.25 4023 G/éar
6.5 4098 8/65"
7 L1C4 G/e6
8 4115 c/64"
9 4123 0/64"
10 §137 0/64"
10.25 L1140 0/64"
50.862% 4364

!

*Shut-In Hours




NEY FEXICO OLL CCLSERVATION CCIMISEION Ton

i
ey Rebinsen Pros. BOTTCM HOLE PRESSURKS Wildcat (Eddy County) *LTL

e meem s

1000 DaaUs nid-Point of FTerfls., KOMINAL SHUT-IN TIME - HRS: AVERAGE PCOL TEMFZRATY 158 20

DATE TIME Wﬁ%ﬂ»&e
woLL FRESS, S.1. D.,F. GAUCE  GRADIENT B.H.P., @ B.H.P. O @xM;mr: o
Sy N0, UNIT S-T-R RUN HRS, /MINS. ELEV, ZPTH  TBG, GAUGE, DXPTH PCCL D »qﬁn priss, DATH

z.i-iiiz |

State

Nkl

2-11-66

25:15

e st

4315

72 I e
[

J 14




J. C, Williamson &
COMPANY Robinson PBros,

BOTTCHM HOLE PrESCURNS

o e e

POOL DATUM Mid-Point of Perfs. NOMINAL SHUT-IN TIME

WELL
UKIT S~T-R

DATE
FRESS,
RUX

Wildcat (Edcdy County)

TIoM C-iEh
- -\
(.’: . 9' 5))

-”‘L
-
DRV

HRS: AVERAGE FCOL T

TIME
S.1.

D.F.
HRS./MINS. ELEV.

GAUGE

DZPTH

GRADIENT B.H.P. @

TEG.

GAUGE. DEPTH

T EERaoRa)
IMERRATURE

158

PREVIOUS Tz=ST

. 3 DATUM
L DATLM PSS,

(A

Da’f

]

IEASH _ RO,

36-19s-
28E

State "A'l 1

-11-66

2-11-66

25:15 3295

-5855

0,223

-5855

Initial
Test
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o S K (2] *
oL b Y]
LI A Y ’
oo Vol ‘ TG
[ S i ls
I S T
.
ey Vrvve oy ey s oen e aesieen
INDIVISUAL VWZILL DATA Bl
~ Yyt e
J. C. Willianson &
$im e T T
Co:;;:c::‘.y___.._.go. binson Bros. Legso SLafe o) AR W

- s i lde B
Tiold Wildcat County . _ =SV

Test Da:c._w Timo_21352 5M Graus of \7ell . . ..
_ Total Dep!h__gz_o_oﬂ_ Producing Tormaticn
Guis, L3O
" Depth_9020 02 BHC..__._. _ . Packer. 8730 . Pressure Datum . Lo e L
9112-9132
-_._5__1_/3__“_ Depth 9700 . Perd 9163-9133 Liner .. . .. PQCECTo__. .. N

- Top of Pay

Tubing____ 2

Denta el Pressure £ "Grad!
Feeot Depta Lbs. Sq. In. Pressure Lbs. /T

Surface . - 2127 . ~ . L
; o 400 ) 911 Tubing Jrens. 0107 g
4000 L 3038 Topof fluid 1055
R 4£GQ0 N of _No
; 8600 . 4084 wlin 53
! —— —_ 1150
: 9120 Run Deoth & Dagfum. 4364 Ik
‘ Calouiaied By R .o

*leasne and Gradients are calculated in deaimals, Pressure and L pressuce ard onown 10 Whe deasest pound.
e Varc oy A Teseece e S Decs - e T S P
Ul TGl Una Seloloss Shas FalL L e sl weeYs R T e o e -

WY anls Ao O -4 - - -~ P T

*Clock Stopped, unable ©O observe any prassure chan’e
™ - NP < N
A aD s aad i o : o A _—— Ty ™ - e

curing 3 ours & QJun Depth

i
{
t
!
!

—r—————

}.
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(IR
-

W. T. HaGLEN R : . V\\"\?}f' R T I S I N S Y ) A R O
T H. L. HAGLER S R A S P S TClerte S 0 o
W. M. Catis A O T
R. W. HARINNGTAON N ];" g s . ‘ . 22(;‘1:;-;::}:;»':) ”\.'_' s
J. N. CALPARIG CokmTm o ens Lldd o v L ' R
. F. Jones R ' [ T A W \ FULL 1tniatalt
FICLO PETROLEUM ENOINEERS R X-;1 _‘::‘*‘J ) T A AN L NN COVERALE
PR T e NG,
INDIVIDUAL WELL DATA SHEET
J. €. Williamson & .
Company__Robinson Bros, Lease State "A" Woll No.__t
Field Wildeat County Eddy State_ New Mexico
CST
Test Date__ 327266 Time8:10 AM  Status of Well Shut In
Top of Pay—__ "' Total Depth_9700 PB  producing Formation Wolfcamp Reef
Guib, L 30
Tubing 2 " Depth 9020 CE ' B.H.C Packer__8700 Pressure Datum__ MPP
9112-9132
Casing 5 1/2 - Depth_ 9700 Perf. 9168-9188 Liner Packer
Depth L Pressure 7y *Gradient
Feet Depth Lbs. Sq. In. Pressure Lbs./Ft.
Surface 1730 e .
2200 151 .061  Tubing Press 1727 DWG
2500 1881 Top of Fluid 3120
2500 555 .222 Top of Water None
5000 2436 Hrs.- Shutln = 72
2500 659 .264
7500 3095 Elevation 3283 GL
1050 261 .248 Last Test Date  2-15-6¢6
8550 3356 _ Press. Last Test 4364 @ Datum
400 101 .252 B.H.P. Change  -856/20 days
8950 3457 . €y - Loss/Day 42,800
200 51 .252 RPG 2602
9150 Run pepth & Datum __ 3508 ) , , Calibration Ne. 930

Run BY Q_:h__E‘_t_J.o.nAe_s
Calculated By p. F, Jones

* Pressure and Gradients are calculated in decimals. Pressure and QA pressure are shown to the nearest pound.

Calculations and Remarks: Al Pressure Instruments are Temperature Compensated

Distribution 5 - 802 V & J Tower - Midlend, Texas

3-3-66 1 - Our File
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REW MO AICC il CONLURVATION CCassiCr. Vo telie
MULTIPGINT AND ONE POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL i
(FGI{ COLA Y TN luminht '".‘.L‘.’\
Tyre e AR
[ I ' ~ . el N IR
¥ iaita L_] RYASIEN Lo barern } Lol
CTOrLp ey Connectinn v
foblrson Bros. Oil Producers
Pread Fotmation 1 Ut
Vinchester Uolic
Coggletton Leate Total Kiepth [P R S A S levation Paminoor Leenoes Dl
10,320 033 3296 73 State A
g L Wi, d Sel AL Perlorations: (JJC[’ (SR Well No.
51/2 9700 From 9112 Te 2188 1
Tog. Size Wi, d Set At Pcrlorations: 8‘;93 L“’ c 10 Unit Sec. Twp. Hyge.
2 3/8 4.7 1.995 9100 From N 36 195 2z
Type Well = Single < Bradenhead — G.G. or G.O. Multiple Packer Set At County
Single 9160 Eddy
I'roducing Thru Heservolr Temp. *F Mean Annual Temp. *F | Baro. Press. — 18 State
Casing 148 = 9150 €0°® 13,2 Naw Mauico
L H Gq % CO, % N, % HyS Prover Moter Run Taps
9109 9100 2675 - - - X
FLOW DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Duratlon
NO Frovet X Oriflce Press. Dift, Temp. Press. Temp. Press, Temp. of
g":: Size p.s.l.q. hy *F p.s..g. r p.8.1.q. °F Flow
S 1352 3 2
! 2 3/4 25 57 1149 73 1
2 2 1 23 £7 1h26 73 1
31 2 1 1/4 25 L2 759 78 A
4.4 2 1172 25 59 189 73 1
S 2 1 174 14 246 68 22 12
RATE OF FLOW CALCULATIONS
’ ' ‘ Coelflclent Pressure Flow Temp. Sravity Super Rate of Flow
. . Vb, Pn Factor Factor Compess. !
NO. {24 Hour) P, - Fa Factor, Fpv Q, Mcld g
1 8.453 38.2 1.003 1.237 1,600 &8
2 17.09 36,2 1.013 1,217 LL.GEG 233
3 27 _£2 » .2 1.0t 1.2v3 1.609 P2O7
4. 42,11 38,2 1,000 1,217 1,000 1677
S 27.63 £2.2 0.8203 1.227 1.013 923
NO 2% ] Tewmp. *R T A Gas Llquld Hydracarbon Ratio Dy $na Mel/sonl.
‘ A.P.1. Gravity of Liquld Hydrocarbons Deq.
| ! 0.06 517 1 .35 * Specific Gravily Separator Gas . 675 XX XXX XX XN
2. OQCS 507 1035 . ¥ Specifile Gravity Flowing Fluid XX XXX
3. 0106 502 1.31 = Crlticai Prossure (’1(“?‘ PS.LA L — 2.5 1AL
‘ 4 0,05 510 1.34 i Critical Temperature 352 R ]
| s 1 0,0% 530 1,39 *
FIRS‘;. 2 '—‘:2 33.‘315.[5 - o r » M.
RS —— === .- - 2 o)
‘t NO i e P p2 Pcz"sz (1) c = Lg130 (?)L e J = 1,102 R
' . 2 _ p? 2 _ 2 ;
! 1720,2 12959.1 675.3 R - et - R )
; 2 1555.2 12512.9 | 92L.5
: 3 1272.2 _1018.5 | 1815.9 | .. . o R?2 10 2179
| 4 | 629.2 | 395.9 | 2032.5 | n?_ ot
, s | 274.2 | 75.2 | 33:9.2 | L
<39 !
Abcbule @ Do 211_9_ - Mcld @ 15,025 | Angle of Slojin ________,__A_,“_",____l-_::n_,., w et
. e e S UL —— - —— —
F Viemenss: 3 Pr belewr Limitn of tab L B - ) z
w& freon DLR bowb @ S0U0Y
» L e
; Approved 3y Commiveion: (,onlurlwl k\/ Vel m IS YH L Ched ity .

e Ml T ‘:

L . /é/ nv::[\
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E: ey - - . XL A .
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Farwm 98ale
My 1V43)

('\\ /»\:
. +ITED STATES

A
HIUMET IR 1o o LICATRS

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR swraluacy"tretiens o 1

GSCOLOGICAL SURVEY

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

(1’c not use this t--rm rn: 'ﬂ

posaln to drill ar tn deepen of pluk back to a different ressrvolr.
CATION FOR PERMIT~" for such proposals.)

Paein afiptaved,
InAgat (luruu No, 4--I~1(2’

TETIMARR DRAUINATION ARD AKAIAL ura.

NM-0473362 - -

T8, 17 INBIAN, ALIGTIER A TAIZE MANE

1.

o0 arn
wWELL D weELl, [El OTNEA

“q, URIT AUREENBNT NaNA

—— e e s
2. NAME OF OVERATUR

Dorchester Exploration, Ince

None. = — © %:
B. FARM OR LEABE NAMS B

DWU-chcrni " 233

3. ADORESN OF OFEAATOR

9. wWiLL NO.

TR

1204 Vaughn Bldg., Midland, Texas. 79701 o hiYE o RiT
4. LGCATION OF WELL {(leport locatlon ciearly and in accordance with any Btate reqrirements.® 10. FiLLD AND roél.. OR WILDCAT, :
See nlxo apace 17 belaw.) - LT *
At surface Winchester-Morrow: » *

11, 85C, T, K., M, OR BLK, AND
AURTEY OR daBd -

Unit F .7 LE
SecCe 35-'2193-R28£
: ] 12. counrr on PaRISH :13 _lT»ATl _’_
L 3307 GR \ Eddy *
’ 16

1980 from north line and 1980 from west line of Sec, 33,
T-19-S, R-28-E

14, PERMIT MO, 15, BLEVATIONS (Show whether DF, BT, 02, sto.)

Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Repont, or Other inc-
MOTICH OF INTRKTION T0:

TEBT WATEIR ATUTOFF PULY. OR ALTER CASING

FRACTURE TREAT

.—x —
WATER BRUT-OFF - llnnmo wtx,b - }»‘
MULTIPLP CONPLETR FAACTURE TREATMENT | a2 u.-n:lmo cAan-o -

— -
81100T OR ACIDIZS ADaltooNe I l 2DCOTING OR ACIDIZING voh AKL\DGJHEKT
REPAIR WELL CHANGS PLANS . (Other) Drill Stem Test I :
No7s: Report rosulls of multiple complatlen oz : .
{Other) ompletlan or Recomplction Report and Loz form.) . - " .

17, DERCRIDE I'ROIONED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Clearly state all nertinent detalls. and zive pertinent dates, §ncluding estimated date of startioy nn,)

proposed work. If well i3 directionally drilled, give subsurface locations and measured and true nmnl depths for all merkers 3od ovex [oridl.
nent o this work,) ® =

anapnne ang Lyt 6

P SErr fETET €
Drill stem test #3 9,040 - 9,180 (Straddle Test) : 3:;; 2 2iza §
- x =~ 3 8 x==3
:, Open 30 min. Good bluow gas in 6 min. Fluid in 15 min; g zz22 2 g:_--':?
| o ) Flow pressure 2292#-3481# X = osEE3
: " Shut=-in 60 min, Shut-in_pxessure 45QQ# ToEE g rizz
) : Open 60 min. Gas flowing. Fluid to surface in 5 mime  Rate 11 MMCF/ g J:IE"
: Flow pressure 2205#-3538+# . 34 T3 e .
‘ - Shut-in 120 min, Shut-in pressure 4500% e IOST2E% ‘
Open 140 min. Flowing wet gas. Rate 4,190 MCF/D LR ¥ oZZEX
Flow procsuwrs 21824 /.110;1» S as 2 =2 {
: Shut-in 240 min, . Shut-in pressure 4500# o » i
, Recovered 558 ft, of distillate 324 ft, salt water 25 g
: o Hydrostatic pressure In - 4683# Out = 4683# - = . e Z7 =
@ .. Sample Chamber ' ’ = )g 5
S Pressure 2800# ' :L‘
' .. : Recovered 25.4 cu, ft, gas 400 cc oil 200 cc water ey

18. 1 bercdy ceru:y /-F ore'a".: is true and correct

/ QN\\ rirLe _ Engineer

(Tals lpnce/ I-’edcru or State Ue ase)

BIG.\'EO‘ _

APPROVED BY
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANX|

TITLR

%S3¢ Instruciions on Revena Side ‘
i, .
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DAILY DRILLING REPORT

Date 10/24/73  Lease_ Dero-Federal A Weli No.. 1

TD__. 9260"' . __Formation___Lime —_
Brine Wtr.

Mud Weight. 9.7 Vis Water Loss F.C

Slope Test Depth Bit No. in Hole. ___ _9

BitSize___________Min. Per Ft

Footage Drilled Past 24 Hrs._____ 56"

Core No. From. To
. DSTNo._.___1 From___ 9064 To__ 9204

: Remarks:

10/24: 20.50 hrs drill stem test #1
3.50 hrs drilling.
DST #1 9064-9204 (Wolfcamp)
15 min Pre Flow, GTS 5"
Tool open 2 hrs, Flow 6,200,000 CFGPD
./2" choke, Surface Flow Press. 1000#
Reversed cut 20 bbls uistillate
HMPI 4450%#
I 15" PFP 4224, F 15" PFP 592#

90" ISIP 445C#
IFP 592#%, FFP 1860#

180" ESIP 4450#

HMPO 4450#

- PENROC OIL CORPORATION



WINCHESTER WOLFCAMP FIELD
‘ Eddy County, New Mexico
; October, 1973

i FLUID GRAVITY DATA
]

Well Interval C-ra'.'it'z'
, Robinson Bros., State "A'" §1 Perfs 9112 - 9188 48.6°
’ C SW/4 SW/4, Sec. 36-198_23r
Dorchester Expl. Co., DWU Fed #2 Perfs 9063 - 9128 58.9°
C SE/4 NW/4, Sec. 35-195-28E
| Penroc, Dero-Fed. "A" Comm. #1 DST 9064 - 9204 58.1°
. =' C SE/4 SW/4, Sec. 35-195-28E
!
| . D
| Sy

/ .
f L) OO L
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WINCHESTER WOLFCAMP FIELD
Eddy County, New Mexico
October, 1973

CUMULATIVE PRODUCTION

Robinson Bros. Oil Producers, State '""A" No. 1

660' FS & WL's, Section 36, T-19-S, R-28-E

Eddy County, New Mexico

To 1/1/73
January 1973
February
March

April

June
July

Aupust
(53

Cumulative Prod. to 9/1/73

Oil

87,284 BO

95
43

4
12

i3

87,461 BO

Gas

574, 164,000 CFG

7, 550, 000
3, 720,000

1,127,000

18, 664, 600
20, 575, 000
20, 294, 000

19,471, 000

673,092,000 CFG
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Bennett (Wire Line Service

305 MCARTHUR AVENUE © PHONE 746-3281

ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO - 8820

3
t
-
&

;
; October 20, 1973

i .
; Dorchester Bxploration Corporation

Midland, Texas

Gentlemen;

The following pressures On your DWU No.2 were recorded at depth of
pressure buildup.

0100 Ft. flowing % shut~-in for 24 Hr.

.
[P T st

: Date of test——==——==-= 10/16/73
i Prossure Flawing 5650 Lbs.
; " shut-in 10 mins.==——-= 3945 "
: W ] w15 u ———g s W
1" 11t 1t 30 M eeommsmemnms 3952 n
i} [$] 1] 141 60 1! ecammamee— 3957 1t
: woom 2 Hrs., =-=meo 3960 "
1 11 1t 3 18 _._..-_._3953 n

------ 3987 ¥ Stabilized

-

ENS A




328l

rvice

Se

505) 746 -

ine
(
1CO

.
<

Ph.

L

Bennett Wire

305 McArthur Ave,

- 88210
SURE SURVYE

New Mexi

PR

ia,

Artes

HOL

PORT

Y RE

£S

e
?l
o

OTTOM

c\
;&D

NT

w © i
D o o
B )~
o ~ -
Q
.m..Un [ -I]
3 o o~
W O O
o ~ O
a. N M
x 2.
ool
- oD
W
a wm
)
c
O
-
4
< Q
bt +> [®]
C (o} [i}] 4+ (o))
— O o L] ™)
[ - o] o
= [« o =
et @ O
o o4} O
ol &~
2z N @
o] jan]
~ = 3 ol
= & -
3 w gt
- b= b ©
3 28
= x u
S Al Eeloge ) Q)
—_ . PSTNOO o &
o) © wWiwe £ o X &
=2 —ITLcmEBG
e ¥ hacaSkExD 8
3 = EAﬂHLAUU ~
= - LD FER ©
W.u )
o2 Q . ) jo]
(&) ] &~ o)
s . o) o
ZiE (¥ [~2 N [« ) ™
[ Yl ¥o¥ o~ ] (@] [=e]
™ y = o~ .
o~ 4 o~ Q (o]
vﬂ - . e . T [&]
SiN] A v o ~
o o @l Jww o~
» i w ™o 2 Tz
w o v WX oW
el L N - e R
ALl gD EQ W
STRETI R 4 T..A..uLAE&L
OA=wan wEFdui-migerD

-4 1
ﬁ b 1
4 344 -1 I35 RS PUNY -1
4 <+ L | - - -
i T i
p b4+ -H PR brA i f&. t
H & {31 ol
i SR i i
1 : AL g SR o
& i i ] : :
s tHH AT TR ti T
wpw ArETET T e
* BT o
: . {
Wmuf AeN .. Ny ADY
-+ 4 $ 44 $- 4 e b hoy
- o 3 s .
$-4 4 e it
ety ﬁx..rr M H tﬁ
neqund $add 31
v -
u §31 1
‘mil il 1
L..HIr t ) gpe u, mn ;m
jaghusline T BEgREss ERnEedgh
4 9 " Yok ¢ MY
it {E i HEERN
L . 4 S 4y fh:
44 4] NeNA R B g e R
i U e e
EEge ot eeyss Hysibe passt syl
133 3534 - T e s
wm R 1 ».kg 58 einagine
45 184 sidd bt et o
,_.. { [y 9SS ARt R}
- b H ; Jay v b4 e b diddi ol
Iy aiebsshbety tideteus i fail ."r
4fdd + P 13 M ENpYs SEuen s
- - i RESRE 2N b
,WMuL Sagh :;r 1 IRBUY Suak
+ t +4+ Aw, -+ 143 FE SRSy
+
i R e
i F308 32 v
51 T e e
at Li5gse KiSeidiats fidvbata b
Tu 3 T e
- I R P HA R R
o H LT TR e
2 L1 H T3 BN
398t T 171
1 R .T SEF ‘.
e BEUEERISE b9 iy
1130431 m ape g aneRy
- i —ﬂ e Y
RESESNES 1SesaURER) SuD e
§eesesin] Hivtutent 1o0n:
0 By sl RN
1t R EEh e
. gl gerpifabiagiery
L E R 443 11 EN S B
3T : #dw.ﬁ T ﬁ A ERe s st
H ] vindgens seesiptanl pairg
o 8 ..A.nA N w 5 _Aﬂ‘,ri .- y v.
1 ] pRNRHOUNE FRTNE IS B
1 LI1Ld Fd ad (o
1§ ¥ ]
4 L. (M Mn‘
rr ; -1
1 &
25bs i
EEt §e

8984 b
SUABE N
44
u= u*. 3
b b gl ”
[l ey b
st It
FY 94
i
.
i
EEE it
:

e mmaaa




BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATICON COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF DORCHESTER EXPLORATION COMPANY
FOR CREATION OF A POOL AND POOL
RULES FOR PRODUCTION FROM WOLFCAMP
FORMATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW DORCHESTER EXPLORATION COMPANY, by and
through its attorneys KELLAHIN & FOX, and applies to the
0il Conservation Coemmission of New Mexico for the designa-

tion of a new peol for production from the Wolfcamp

thereof would show the Commission:

R NI g

formation and for pool rules therefor, and in support " L@ |
l
\
!

1. Applicant is the owner and operator of a well

located 1980 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from
the West line in Section 35, Township 19 South, Range 28
East, N.IN.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, completed for
production from, the Wolfcamp formation.

2. Applicant seeks the creation of a new pool for
production LY Lhils suvject well from the Wolfcamp formation.

3. Applicant further seeks the promulgation of pool
rules for said pool, including a provision for 320 acre spacing
for all wells in sald pool, and for well locations and such

other rules to be consistent with the existing rules for

the Winchester-lMorrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New texico.

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests that this
application be set for hearing before tne Commisslion's duly
appointed kExaminer and that upon hearing, an order be entered
granti?g the application as set forth herein,
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING A
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION A
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR )1/

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

o

CASE NO. 5097

Order No. R- ¥ (¢ &

APPLICATICN OF DORCHESTER EXPLORATION
COMPANY FOR POOL CREATION AND SPECIAL
POOL RULES, EDDY COUNTY, WEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on OQOctober 31 , 193 ,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner_ Richard L. Stamets .
NOW, on this day of November » 1973 the Commission,

a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.
(2) That the applicant, Corchestex Cxploration Company,
seeks the creation of a new gas pool for Wolfcamp preduction for

its DWU Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit F of Section 35,

Township 19 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.
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(3) That the applicant further seeks the promulgation of

special rules for said proposed gas pool including a provision

for 320-acre spacing and standard 320-acre well locations.

(4) That applicant's DWU Federal Well No. 2 in said Section

35 is a gas well and has discovered a separate common source of

supply in the Wolfcamp formation.

‘i (5) That a new pool for the production of gas from the
_Wolfcamp formation should be created and designated the Winchester;
V%Wolfcamp Gas Pool with vertical limits comprising the Wolfcamp '
. formation and horizontal limits comprising the NW/4 of said
%;Section 35. i
;? (6) That the evidence presented indicates that said pool
" should be developed on standard lGO'gg:‘gpacing and proration
‘units and that the application for special pool rules should be
}denied.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

’

{1} That a new pool for the production of gas from the %

 Wolfcamp>formation is hereby created and designated the Winchester%

Wolfcamp Gas Poocl with vertical limits including the Wolfcamp
L;formation and horizontal limits as set out below:

TOWNSHLP 19 S0OUTH, RANGE 28 CAST, NMDM
Section 35: NW/4

(2) That the application for special pool rules for said
Winchester-Wolfcamp Gas Pool is hereby denied.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New lMexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.




